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In the official report covering his December 1876 inspection, 
S. A. Galpinf chief clerk of the Office of Indian Affairs, described 
Darlington as followst

The agency buildings are well arranged upon two streets 
or roads, one running east and west parallel to the river, 
the other crossing it. They are all, though plainly and 
cheaply constructed, in good condition. The commissary build­ 
ings are two in number, each one hundred feet by thirty, and 
parallel to each other. The mill is at the west end of the 
other building . . .

He commented especially on the school, being run for the second 
year by John H. Seger, "the largest, and in many respects the best, 
Indian school I have found." It then accommodated "one hundred and 
fifteen scholars" and was in excellent condition, with Ma large school 
room, the furniture of which is as yet without a scratch made wantonly 
. . . w Darlington boasted the first hotel in what is now western 
Oklahoma, other related businesses and services. It remained a bust­ 
ling settlement until by-passed by the Rock Island railroad in 1839. 
After removal of the Arapaho agency in 1909t the buildings were sold 
to the State of Oklahoma. The Masonic Order operated the Darlington 
facility from 1910 to 1922 as a home for aged members and a boarding 
school for Masonic orphans. The two most impressive buildings on the 
grounds today date from this periods the faintly Moorish-appearing 
chapel of white stucco, erected by the Order of Eastern Star in 1913» and 
a massive 3-story boys* dormitory, of concrete, built about 1915.

Oldest buildings of any consequence on the site are two modest 
residences dating from the 18?0s.* Their white painted clapboards cover 
thick adobe walls of the original structures. Several of the barns and 
sheds now used by the Game Division of the Department of Wildlife 
Conservation date from the 1880s, The north-south road is no longer 
open t© the river on the south. The bridge that replaces the North 
Canadian ford to carry the trail south to Fort Reno has long since 
disappeared. But the cut of the road as it drops off the bank at the 
south edge of the settlement is still clearly visible. The game farm 
uses the various old buildings, has added a low utilitarian office 
building/bird hatchery of its own. The jgr^ua4s, shaded ly fine old 
elms and cottonwoods, are carefully

# It should perhaps be noted 
here specifically that these 
two old houses alone possess 
any historical value so far 
as Darlington Agency is 
concerned.
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Darlington began, strictly speaking, as the Cheyenne and Arapaho 
Agency, this in 1869 at Fort Supply, Ihe location proved awkward, as 
the bulk of the some 3,500 Cheyennes and Arapahos for whom the 
4,300,000-acre reserve had teen established lived farther to the 
south. Ihe move to present Darlington was made the following year.

The new location for the agency was the north bank of the North 
Canadian River about six miles northwest of present £1 Reno. It was 
selected by Brinton Darlington, one of the first Quaker Indian agents 
appointed by President Grant. Darlington remained as agent until his 
death in 1872. Though his service was relatively brief, he won the 
Indians' respect and admiration to a remarkable degree and the agency's 
name was subsequently changed to honor him. Another Quaker, John D. 
Miles, succeeded Darlington and remained until I88*f, continuing his 
enlightened program of sympathy and understanding - of working simul­ 
taneously to maintain peace and encourage the Indian to adjust himself 
to the white man's agricultural economy.

Darlington's role in the uprising of the Southern Plains Indians 
in 18?4 was one of uneasiness and anxiety, rather than actual physical 
danger. The Arapahos remained peaceful and even the more militant 
Cheyennes, before going on the warpath, came in to assure Agent John D. 
Miles they would create no trouble near the agency! Miles was under­ 
standably uneasy, however, and a company of soldiers was dispatched 
from Port Sill to keep an eye on things. It got involved with some 
restless Indians around the Wichita agency, much closer to home, and 
never quite made it to Darlington, but some ether soldiers from Fort 
Leavenworth did come down from Kansas to assure Darlington's safety. 
Principal result of the uprising, so far as the agency is concerned, 
is that General Sheridan authorized establishment of Fort Reno, on 
reservation land across the Canadian to the south. Ibis was done on 
July 1?, 18?4. However, the new post was not occupied until late in 
the summer of 1875. Sy this time, of course, the Indian uprising had 
ended.
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received a notable boost the year before wiih thet^rilvaa of :^he
sympathetic easterner, John H. Seger. (He la^r be^ie the^first white 
man ever to be entrusted with many of the traditions of,-the/Cheyennes.) 
Seger was in charge of the Indian school at Darljj^lo^^it f ive years 
before moving westward to establish his own sehool at Seger Colony.

Important mission work was also carried on at Darlington. The 
Quakers began to work with both tribes in 1878. In 1880 they turned 
over work among the Arapahos to the Mennonites, who operated an Indian 
sehool a mile to the east of the agency until 1896. By the 1880s mail 
and stage service extended north from Darlington to Caldwell, Kansas, 
south to Fort Sill, west to Fort Elliot in Texas, the Cheyenne 
Transporter appeared in 1880, the first newspaper in the western half 
of Oklahoma.

Darlington's most dramatic single event began in the summer of 1887 
with the arrival of 937 Northern Cheyennes, rounded up in Montana after 
the Battle of the Little Big Horn. Homesick, hungry, and ill, they broke 
away the following year. Under the brilliant leadership of Dull Knife 
and Little Wolf, and with perhaps only 70 or so fighting men, they 
largely managed to elude government troops sent to recapture them, 
eventually reached their old hunting grounds in the Northern Plains.

The desire of the Cheyennes for a school of their own resulted in 
establishment of Concho at Gaddo Springs (a few miles to the north) in 
1897, The Cheyenne agency followed and separate agencies were maintained 
until 1909. In that year the agencies were re-united, this time at 
Concho. And Darlington, after nearly ^-0 years ©f generally enlightened 
service to the two tribes, was abandoned. That its influence was not 
forgotten, however, is indicated ty the attempt in 1937 to change the 
name of the Cheyenne and Arapaho school and agency at Concho to 
"Darlington Sehool and Agency.** A petition to that effect to the Congress 
(subsequently rejected) put it this ways M . . , we take this means of 
requesting and urging the passage or adoption of a joint resolution for 
the restoration of the name of Darlington ... to the end that our 
children's children may keep alive and green the memory of a faithful 
friend of our fathers and mothers."

In 1910 the Masons of Oklahoma purchased for $78,000 the entire 
22-buildlng Darlington facility, converted it into a boarding school for 
homeless children and a place of retirement for elderly Masons. Notable 
among many improvements made in the property during this era was erection 
in 1913, by the Order of Eastern Star, of Darlington chapel.



Form 10-300a 
(July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

STATE

Oklahoma

FOR NPSUSE ONLY
ENTRY NUMBER

(Number all entries)

No. 8. Significance - 3

Darlington - State Game Farm

The Masons moved to Guthrie in 1922 and the State of Oklahoma took 
over the property the following year, using it as a rehabilitation center 
for drug addicts. But this facility, surrounded by controversy from 
the 'beginning) was closed in 1925 and for the next half-dozen years the 
property remained virtually unused. Then in 1932 Darlington was taken 
over lay the Oklahoma Game and Fish Commission, now the Department of 
Wildlife Conservation. It has remained since that time the state's 
principal game bird hatchery and research station.




